
From: McLeod, Allison on behalf of Pflugh, Kerry
To: Pflugh, Kerry
Subject: NJDEP Resilient NJ Grant - Webinar
Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:15:43 PM
Attachments: Webinar Instructions 062118.docx

Good afternoon Mayors and Municipal Officials,

Recently, we sent you a Notice of Funding Availability regarding Resilient NJ, a grant opportunity for
towns and counties in the nine counties most impacted by Superstorm-Sandy. NJDEP is offering an
online question and answer session for all entities interested in applying to the Resilient NJ Program.
Please forward where applicable in your community.
 
WHEN: June 21, 2018
TIME:    9:30 AM – 11:00 AM
 
Please note pre-registration is required for this Q&A Session.
 
To pre-register:
Email ResilientNJ@dep.nj.gov with your full name, affiliation, email address, and phone number.
Participants will have the opportunity to ask questions throughout the webinar. This webinar will be
recorded and made available at the Resilient NJ website: 
http://www.nj.gov/dep/oclup/resilientnj/index.html.
At the time of the webinar go to: https://meetings.mbakercorp.com/orion/joinmeeting.do?
MTID=25e797362ecf5484cb09926cffc4cbb3.
 
The attached document has instructions on accessing the webinar through WebEx. Please email
resilientNJ@dep.nj.gov or call the Office of Coastal and Land Use Planning at (609)-984-0058 with
concerns.
 
Regards,
 
Kerry Kirk Pflugh
Director
Office of Local Government Assistance
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
401 E. State Street
P.O. Box 402
Trenton, NJ 08625-0402
Office:  609-633-7700
Cell: 609-575-3806
Email:  kerry.pflugh@dep.nj.gov
 
http://www.nj.gov/dep/lga/

NOTE:  This E-mail is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections
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June 21st, 2018 Resilient NJ Online Question and Answer Session

Presented by New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection - Office of Coastal and Land Use Planning

(Hosting Assistance Provided by Michael Baker International)

Registration and Sign-in Instructions

[bookmark: _Hlk516731762]



NOTE: Pre-registration is required for this Q & A Session.

[bookmark: _GoBack]

To pre-register:



1. Email ResilientNJ@dep.nj.gov with your full name, email address, and phone number.

[bookmark: _Hlk516731776]To attend the webinar: 

[bookmark: _Hlk516731902]

Note: This webinar will be recorded and made available to all attendees and those who could not attend at http://www.nj.gov/dep/oclup/resilientnj/index.html following the meeting.



1. [bookmark: _Hlk516731788][bookmark: _Hlk516731560]At the time of the webinar go to: https://meetings.mbakercorp.com/orion/joinmeeting.do?MTID=25e797362ecf5484cb09926cffc4cbb3.

2. Once there, sign in with your name and email and click “Join”.
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3. Once you clock “Join”, you will be prompted to add the WebEx extension to your browser (if you do not already have the program on your computer), or you can run a temporary application to join the meeting.
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4. Next, you will be directed to the WebEx meetings window to set up your audio connection. 
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You can have the program call you at a specific number, call in from your computer, or call in from another phone (shown below).
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5. Once called in and signed in on your computer, you’re ready to participate in the webinar.  To ask questions, first type them in the chat window to the host.
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6. The NJDEP will then go through the questions as time provides, and will call on you when it is time to discuss your question.  Please note that meeting attendees are on mute until called upon.

7. The webinar will run from 9:30-11:00 am on June 21st, 2018.



If you have any technical questions, and please contact ResilientNJ@dep.nj.gov and CC Katherine.Daly@mbakerintl.com.
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Step 1 of 2: Add WebEx to Chrome

Follow this one-time process to join WebEx meetings quickly.

WebEx to Chr

Do not want to use an extension? Run a temporary application to join this meeting
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2510-2521. This E-Mail and its contents may be Privileged & Confidential due to the Attorney -
Client Privilege, Attorney Work Product, Deliberative Process or under the New Jersey Open
Public Records Act.   If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender,
delete it and do not read, act upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute it.
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